Document 1

From: Nick McBride

To: Adrian Orr

Cc: Sarah Owen

Subject: RE: external MPC members "conditions”
Date: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 4:14:48 pm

Attachments: image001.png

Hi

The attached screenshot is from a paper from Treasury’s appointment team for MoF, dated
29.01.19. As noted below, this was the board’s and MoF's interpretation of conflict of interest
presented by external MPC members. In my view it does not line up well with the Act's
treatment of COI. COI in the Act is more consistent with material financial interests and the
Act actually encourages appointment to MPC of persons with knowledge of economics.

| don't have any other information about this decision making (other than | wasn't involved!).
The paragraph below was included in documents released by Treasury under the OIA to M
Reddell, and have been quoted elsewhere in the media (e.g. interest.co.nz; Bloomberg).
Nick
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Appointment criteria R N\

As you previously agreed with,thé Board, a strict épp&oach has been taken regarding
, conflicts of interest. This has included excluding from consideration any individuals who are .

engaged in, or likely to engage in'future, in active research on monetary policy or
macroeconomics. In futdre-appointments to the MPC, looser criteria could be adopted that
would allow for a broader-field of potential naminees from the Board, if desired.

From: Adrian Orr <Adrian.Orr@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 11:27 am

To: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Sarah Owen <Sarah.Owen@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: external MPC members 'conditions'

As | suspected.

| believe the process has been organic and undocumented (at least from what | have
observed).

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 9:40 AM

To: Adrian Orr <Adrian.Orr@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Sarah Owen <Sarah.Owen@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: external MPC members 'conditions’

Hi

I'll come back to you more fully, but short answer is there is nothing in the Act, charter or
code of conduct that rules out current academics from appointment as external members to
MPC. That criterion is an interpretation/application of the Act made in 2018, but | am not sure
via what process. As far as | know it was worked out between MoF and RBNZ board, but | will
look into that further.

Nick

From: Adrian Orr <Adrian.Orr@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 9:29 am

To: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Sarah Owen <Sarah.Owen@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: external MPC members 'conditions’

Hi boss,
| am eager to better understand the criteria and expectations for external MPC members
around their ability/constraint to be involved in monetary policy research/current emplyment.




Lots of noise around the MoF's appointment and assessment processes ruling out current
academics in the monetary/economic policy field.
My questions:
1.What is the relevant actual wording in the Act that outlines the conflict
2.What is the wording in our Charter and Code of Conduct that outlines the conflict
3. Any insights into the adverts/appointment processes that reinforces 1 and 2 above.
4. Finally, how much of this conflict is open to interpretation of the Act/above by the
appointments panel.
My bottom line on confidentiality/conflicts for the appointment processes are driven by our
RAS — op, legal, reputational, financial
Can you point me in the direction of relevant material.
Not urgent.



Document 2

From: Nick McBride

To: Jasmine Tietjens; Sarah Enslin

Subject: FW: external MPC members "conditions” - thank you! EOM [end of message]
Date: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 6:17:47 pm

Attachments: image001.png

Hi

Please see the email chain below. This issue came up after Jasmine and | worked on the most
recent MPC appointments.

Can | register this with you before | forget. The issue won't come up for a while, i.e. not until
an external MPC member’s term expires, unless you have the time to do any early policy
thinking about the issue.

Nik

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 9:53 am

To: Sarah Owen <Sarah.Owen@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: external MPC members 'conditions’

| will put this on Sarah E's and Jasmine’s radar.

Nick

From: Sarah Owen <Sarah.Owen@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 3:25 pm

To: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: external MPC members 'conditions’

Kia ora

Do we need to do anything else on this? In terms of the MPC membership process on the go
forward and MPC code of conduct — and Treasury talking to you:)?

Kind regards

Sarah

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 4:15 pm

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
presented by external MPC members. In my view it does not line up well with the Act’s
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
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Appointment criteria ~J N\

As you previously agreed with:the Board, a strict apprcach has been taken regarding

, conflicts of interest. This has included excluding from consideration any individuals who are
engaged in, or likely to engage infature, in active research on monetary policy or
macroeconomics. In futdre- appointmentsta the MPC, looser criteria could be adopted that
would allow for a broader-field of potential naminees from the Board, if desired.
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From: Adrian Orr <Adrian.Qrr@rbnz.govt.nz>
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
Subject: external MPC members ‘conditions'
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
1. What is the relevant actual wording in the Act that outlines the conflict
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




Document 3

From: Nick McBride

To: Paul Conway

Subject: Fwd: MPC recruitment question

Date: Thursday, 29 September 2022 1:12:38 pm
Attachments: image001.jpg

See the email from Jenee in this chain. I wasn't being entirely sincere in my email to James
on the top of this chain! There is a separate chain with Adrian I will dig out later

Nick McBride
Counsel

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:07 PM

To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

OK, that makes sense.

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 3:06 pm

To: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Oliver Bates <Oliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Thanks Nick,

| think it is helpful to be consistent with what the MoF said, if we haven't formally dropped/ or
changed it.

The reporter is fishing for a fresh angle, | reckon, so best not to throw any chum in the water,
just now.

Eg- why is this less of a consideration now, did you backtrack because of criticism? what
other considerations have changed & why, etc.

Cheers,
James

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride @rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:59 PM

To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Do you want soften it a bit, given the Bank has been heavily criticised about this? E.g.
downplay it as a consideration, rather than refer to “criterion”, especially 3-4 years after that
criteria was put in place.



From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:57 pm

To: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride
<Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Thanks again

From: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:56 PM

To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

OK.

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:54 pm

To: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride
<Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Thanks Christian
So if we just say “criteria unchanged"?

| don't think that lets the cat out of the bag.
James

From: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:45 PM
To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Yes, it hasn't come up given the intention to reappoint the incumbents.

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:56 pm

To: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Thanks Nick,
Yes, likely to be a moot point.



James

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:54 PM

To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Christian Hawkesby
<Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Hi James

I'm not involved in any recruitment of external members, and thought the incumbents were
being renewed? (I also wasn't involved in setting the criterion the journalist refers to.) |
therefore don't think the issue has come up.

Nick

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:45 pm

To: Christian Hawkesby <Christian.Hawkesby@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>; Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: MPC recruitment question

HI Christian and Nick,

Alerting you to a question from Jenee at Interest.co about the MPC recruitment process and
managing conflicts of interest. Text below.

Jenee has also asked Grant Robertson about this, who said “off the top of his head the
criteria had not changed”.

Can we confirm?

Any further comment?

Thanks

James

| have a query about the external appointments to the MPC. A few years ago it
was agreed people actively engaged in research in monetary policy or
macroeconomics couldn't be considered for the role. | wrote about this in 2019:

Documents released under the Official Information Act show Finance Minister
Grant Robertson and the RBNZ Board agreed to take a “strict approach” to
managing conflicts of interest when appointing non-RBNZ people to the
committee.

Treasury, in a letter to Robertson outlined how this approach meant “excluding
from consideration any individuals who are engaged in, or likely to engage in the
future, in active research on monetary policy or macroeconomics”.

Treasury went on to say: “In future appointments to the MPC, looser criteria could
be adopted that would allow for a broader field of potential nominees from the
Board, if desired.”

Is the same condition being applied now, as the RBNZ recruits for external
MPC members?

From: Jasmine Tietjens <Jasmine.Tietjens@rbnz.govt.nz>



Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:29 PM

To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>; Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC recruitment question

Perhaps Nick McBride on the legal process, and Christian Hawkesby from a
business/management perspective (he may have been involved in the last recruitment).

From: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 1:12 pm

To: Jasmine Tietjens <Jasmine.Tietjens@rbnz.govt.nz>
Cc: Oliver Bates <Qliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: MPC recruitment question

Hi Jasmine

Cc Oliver,

Is this something you can help with? See media query release below about MPC recruitment.
Or point me in the right direction?

| have asked if the reporter has tried MoF office.
James if

From: Jenée Tibshraeny <jenee.tibshraeny@interest.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 12:33 PM

To: James Weir <James.Weir@rbnz.govt.nz>

Subject: MPC recruitment

Hi James,

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

Thank you,



Jenée Tibshraeny
Journalist

Parliamentary Press Gallery
Wellington
New Zealand

M: 027 324 5156
Twitter: @JeneeTibshraeny



Document 4

From: Nick McBride

To: Sarah Exeter; Sarah Enslin

Subject: FW: MPC recruitment question

Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 9:29:11 am
Attachments: image001.jpg

Here is an email chain relating to the issue | just raised with you about MPC appointments.

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
Jjust now.

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



Cc: Oliver Bates <QOliver.Bates@rbnz.govt.nz>
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



Document 5

From: Neil Quigley
To: Sarah Exeter; Nick McBride
Subject: Re:
Date: Thursday, 23 February 2023 10:24:26 pm
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Sarah (cc Nick)
That is pretty unfortunate, S 9(2)(@) .In

my view it does not accurately describe either the position we took or the decision-making process (remembering
Gael was engaged in this process in an administrative capacity but not as a decision-maker). At least I now
understand why this view is abroad with various commentators.

Neil
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, February 23,2023 2:18 PM

To: Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: FW:

Kia ora Neil

Further to my point about conflict of interest, and those who are / are not eligible — Nick has referred me to this OIA
release. Pls see page 15 of the PDF.

Regards

Sarah

From: Nick McBride <Nick.McBride@rbnz.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 5:29 pm

To: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject:

Page 15

Nick McBride
Director of Legal Services and General Counsel

Reserve Bank of New Zealand — Te Pltea Matua
2 The Terrace, Wellington 60711. PO Box 2498, Wellington 6140
v +89(2)@) T+59(2)(k)

E nick. mcbride@rbnz.govt.nz W rbnz.govt.nz




Document 6

Hon Grant Robertson b Gl ot

MP for Wellington Central

Minister of Finance Associate Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage

Minister for Sport and Recreation \"/)3-'. -\
7%,
11 JUN 2019

Michael Reddell
mhreddell@gmail.com

Dear Michael

Thank you for your Official Information Act requests, originally received on 29 March
2019 and made to both the Minister of Finance and the Treasury.

On 9 April 2019, Treasury officials contacted you to discuss your request. You
subsequently agreed to withdraw the Treasury request, under the acknowledgement
that any relevant content would be covered by the Ministerial request. You also agreed
to refine the scope of the combined request to exclude administrative aspects of the
appointments. The final request was for:

“all material (written and oral) held by you or your office relating to the
consideration of individuals for the Reserve Bank Monetary Policy Committee.
Without limiting that request, it includes a request for any information relating to
any approaches made by you or on your behalf (a) encouraging specific
individuals to apply, (b) encouraging the Bank's Board to nominate or select any
particular individual(s), or (c) discouraging the Bank's Board from nominating any
particular person or type of person. This request will exclude any
correspondence that relates to the administrative aspects of the appointments but
does not relate to the actual consideration of individuals.”

On 12 April 2019, we extended the time limit for responding to your request by an
additional 22 working days. This was in order to account for the time required to search

through a large quantity of information and for consultations required to make decisions
on the information.

Information Being Released

Please find enclosed the following documents:

Item Date Document Description Decision

1. 14 December | Letter: RBNZ MPC Recommendations to MoF 14 Release in part
2018 December

2. 14 January Email: RE: RBNZ issues Release in part
2019

3. 17 January Email: RE: MPC External Appointménts Release in part
2019

4. 29 January Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Release in part
2019 Documentation to Confirm Appointments

5. 1 February ! Email: RE: APH papers on MPC appointments Release in part
2019

- B A

+64 4 817 8703 Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand g.robertson@ministers.govt.nz m beehive.govt.nz
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Information to be Released

The following information is covered by the request and proposed to be released.

IN-CONFIDENCE

_ Proposed | Previously | Comms
Item Date Document Description Action Released? Risk?
1. ! 14 December | Letter: RBNZ MPC Recommendations to MoF 14 | Release in N N
1 2018 December part
2. T 14 January Email: RE: RBNZ issues Release in N N
I2019 part
3! 17 January Email: RE: MPC External Appointments Release in N N
2019 part
—_—e
4. 29 January Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Release in N N
| 2019 Documentation to Confirm Appointments part
5 , 1 February Email: RE: APH papers on MPC appointments Release in N N
| 2019 part
6. 5 February Email: RE: MPC APH Release in N N
2019 part
7. 5 February Attachment to Iitem 6: Monetary Policy Committee | Release in N N
2019 (MPC): Board Appointments part
8. 18 February | Aide Memoire: Monetary Policy Committee: Release in N N
2019 Appointments (at APH Committee 20 February part
| 2019)
9. 20 February = Email: RE: MPC docs Release in N Y
2019 part
10. 20 February | Email: 4077020_MPC Consultation Release in N N
2019 document.DOCX part
11. 20 February | Attachment to Item 10: Monetary Policy Release in N N
2019 Committee — Internal Member Appointment part
12. 21 February | Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Release in N N
2019 Documentation to Confirm Appointment part
13. 11 March Aide Memoire: Monetary Policy Committee: Release in N N
2019 ] Appointment (at DEV Committee 13 March 2019) | part
We recommend that you release the relevant parts only of the documents listed in the
above table, subject to information being withheld under the following sections of the
Official Information Act, as applicable:
. sensitive advice, under section 9(2)(g)(i) — to maintain the effective conduct of
public affairs through the free and frank expression of opinions,
. confidential information, under section 9(2)(j) — to enable the Crown to negotiate
without disadvantage or prejudice,
° confidential information, under section 9(2)(i) — to enable the Crown to carry out
commercial activities without prejudice or disadvantage,
. personal contact details of officials, under section 9(2)(a) — to protect the privacy
of natural persons, including that of deceased natural persons, and
o direct dial phone numbers of officials, under section 9(2)(k) — to prevent the
disclosure of information for improper gain or improper advantage.
T2019/1249 : MOIA Reply (1110): (20190157): Membership of the Monetary Policy Committee (Michael Reddell) Page 3




In making my decision, | have considered the public interest considerations in section
9(1) of the Official Information Act.

This reply addresses the information you requested. You have the right to ask the
Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision.

Yours sincerely

on Grant Robertson
Minister of Finance
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- RESERVE
BANK
Te paTeA MATUA

o £
LN 78
14 December 2018 & A
N KA 7 ¥ ONO
.f'\\’ \"\/ g /? N\ N
INNER ~NY/
Hon Grant Robertson PSS, < TR
Minister of Finance N P
Parliament Buildings N v %S
Wellington X \/\\\/ \\ =7
/D N TN NG
/ /:,/>/\ > ,{/ i\\\\/’
v/ |
Dear Minister &7\\‘/ N\ 4
5 ) // < .

N ;

At its meeting on 15 November the Board.of the Reserv B,é?lk\g New Zealand considered a
report on the interviews conducted with. short-list candi tes\fq the external members of the
Monetary Policy Committee (MP )ibe;in ‘éstablished.under the Reserve Bank of New
Zealand (Monetary Policy) Amendment Bill. it also @i@&ﬁfed a report from the Governor
recommending the composition of the internal njémbeQOf that Committee. The members of
the Board resolved unanip’@{gb\tq make the re@mg;éﬁdations to you that are contained in
this paper. L AN N

S AOY
Background (e Vi 7t
~7) N

indicated wh /ih;é\pg)éess wancEr\nannlCated to you in late July, and in accord with your
Letter of Expectalions dated 13 August.” Advertisement of the positions and search for
candidates\(co ed by p@dg,l\.re‘::&érship Search) in September resulted in 75 candidates
in tot l/&clu%. g candid,atgs ideritified through the search process. The Board reviewed a
ey
of

N Y Y\
The search ;;ricéssfdﬁ?xternal MPEC members has been conducted on the timeframes
ec

long fi didates from this total at the end of September, against criteria set in your
Lgﬂ,e;ﬂ -xpectationg™_\ "/
Vil NN\

N R\
Can\didates on éQg Y@g’l st were approached to discuss their interest in the role, including
conflicts of interest:and their ability to commit the required time to the MPC. A short list of

nine candid Q';«?lz@arrived at and interviews with this short list of candidates were
conducte/d‘ /:la{é\October and November.
C NN/

4
In adpa%%\to}eeking candidates with the appropriate expertise and experience, the Board
has takena rigorous approach to the identification of potential conflicts of interest of the
candidates‘that we considered.

Interviews

Motivation for their interest in the role and ability to make the time commitment required.
How their business experience would be relevant to the MPC.

Their understanding of the dual objective of monetary policy under the new PTA /
legislation and its implications for monetary policy.

1.
2.
3.

8 Willis Street, PO Box 2498, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
Telephone 64 4 472 2028 Online at www.rbnz.qov.nz
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® NO o s

Confidential

Ability to interrogate and work with technical economic analysis while not being the
technical expert.

Their understanding of the world since the GFC, and in particular, the potential “new
normal” of low inflation despite robust growth.

Their understanding of monetary policy communication, 2
communication and decision-making in this policy area
Confidentiality and their ability to manage the burd
market.

59(2)(@), s9(2)(g)(i)

Doc 1
Page 2 of 42
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Confidential

The CVs of these seven candidates are appended to this paper.
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Confidential

Internal Members of the MPC

As you may be aware, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand has just completed a change
process for its senior management team, and this has resulted in some change to tr\ e titles of
some senior roles, and also means that a number of senior positfcns are currently vacant.

We expect any relevant vacant positions to be filled by the tlm a? )he Monetary Pehby
Committee becomes operational in early April. < N [ f— 2
The Amendment Bill before Parliament stipulates that the Gover,nor and DépuTy\Govemor
are members of the MPC by virtue of their roles. The Bill is" p@mlss1ve on the baSIS for
nominating the other two members. They may be detenmned by role erny pevsanal
selection, and the Governor has made two recom\mendat}ons to the*Board J

In respect of the internal members of the MPE. t{;Board end es the proposal of the
Governor, and recommends that you appofr)t the oliowing nr)te a\members
\ \ \ /' N4
1. Governor (Adrian Orr) NN \/ \ 5
{ ? =0 v = \ \
2. Deputy Governor (Geoff/ Basca\nd) ¢

3. Assistant Governor,and General Manag‘e(\of Economlcs Financial Markets and
Banking (curren/tlf vé\ant) ~\ N

AN/ B

4. Chief Economlstand Head of Econc?mics (Dr John McDermott).

| am available” t@ et wnh you, 0 tq dISGUSS these recommendations by telephone, if you

require furthe( ré ation. \\_\
N\ % ey , v
//;7\\\\/’ / " "x\\\ N
You rsfaf(@w S,
JOYNL AR Y
v, \\‘

Neil Quugk;y\v %
Chair of’ the ﬂeserve Bank of New Zealand Board
NS

Q\ \w
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From: Angus Hodgson <Angus.Hodgson@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 11:23 AM

To: Angus Hawkins [TSY]

Ce: Renee Philip [TSY]; Ben Gaukrodger [TSY]

Subject: RE: RBNZ issues

Thanks Angus. | will be in touch regarding the issue of the remit, thoughts o C membership lating to the
current recruitment, and | expect to provide you with decisions regarding PC mer'r|1’5_7$ ithin the next
two weeks. @

Hei kona

A\ @
{;; @ 4 Angus Hodgson, Private Secretary (Finance and State O Q ses)
“‘gfy Office of Hon Grant Robertson | Office of Rt Hon Winst Q @

Minister of Finance | Minister for State Owned Enterpri

Lvel 7.6 Executive Wing, Parliament Buildings, PO 80 %4 5 WeIIingt@ Zealand

9(2)(K) |

E: angus.hodgson@parliament.govt.nz R
N
|

Morning Angus, V
Happy new ye ;%)u had owr/ea !
9 N
A quick update on~afew RB ﬂJl lementation issues:

= ey vy

wvant to

e Following up from our phone call just before Christmas, the Bank now expects they’ll be able to announce
the new Assistant Governor role in time for them to be appointed to the MPC. It’s unlikely the Chief
Economist role will be filled by then. So the initial MPC will likely consist of 3 internal and 3 external
members. We don’t think it is an issue from a decision making standpoint for the MPC to briefly hold a
vacancy until the Chief Economist arrives - but let us know if the Minister feels strongly otherwise and would
like to explore having a temporary appointment.

e |assume you'll let us know as soon as you hear about external appointments. If we hear this week, we
should be on track to have appointments agreed at Cabinet on 11 March. We can wait up to two more

1
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weeks if the Minister is still deciding, but that creates risks of going over the deadline of anything gets
delayed over background checks etc.

Happy to discuss any of the above if helpful.

Thanks,
Angus
Angus Hawkins | Senior Analyst | The Treasury
BN 20 ki e ov. @

/\/\)\ { N\

LY N

‘\\ ) Sl
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE /(\?
J \

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended o : dressee(s d Iso be legally privileged. If you

are not an intended addressee:
a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohi

telephoné (64

,
be unlawfuh.
\\

2733);
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d - Not Relevani

Eto Request

From: Angus Hodgson <Angus.Hodgson@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 11:15 AM
To: Carolin Marotzke [TSY]; Angus Hawkins [TSY]

Subject: RE: MPC External Appointments
Attachments: wow

Deleted - Not Relevant to Request

clicvalil

Thank you, Carolin. January 23 will be good. Please see the CVs

Angus, Professor Quigley and Mike Hannah (who emailed
have been informed. | have asked Mike to ensure relev
information.

qt? etter and CV information)
are, poting the sensitivity of this

Hei kona %
el % Angus Hodgson, Private Secretary (Fln:m%:\r(}}tate own
s Office of Hon Grant Robertson | (Zﬁ@bﬂ
Minister of Finance | Minister fo aﬁe\q

From: Carolin Marotz
Sent: Thursday, 17 J

N

[IN-CONFIDENCE] ,\5\
N

Hello Q%
We can get those@r ne next week. Would Wednesday (23 Jan) be ok?

If you could send the CVs to us, that would be very helpful.
Thanks.

Kind regards
Carolin

Carolin Marotzke | Governance and Performance | The Treasury
| Carolin.Marotzke@treasury.govt.nz

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The informatian in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you are not an intended
addressee:

a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733);

1
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b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful.

From: Angus Hawkins [TSY] <Angus.Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 10:29 AM

To: Carolin Marotzke [TSY] <Carolin.Marotzke @treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: MPC External Appointments

Morning Carolin,

in Gael’s absence — do you know what the rough timelines will be on prepari@\fze}PH papers:{_ér\;hg candidates
Y, ;

below? Full CVs etc. to support that should be forthcoming shortly. \<>\ l/l:' /\\)
N2 AN WSS
J A~ \ - /
\ NS
Thanks, v/?\ \3 \s\( >
o . .
Angus /O\l\ /\\_\\/\ %

e N7 \ —

Angus Hawkins | Senior Analyst | The Treasury //? ~\ ~ }S
3 || angus.hawki reasury.govt.nz <’\\\ \‘/> /\}%
&Y N

N
From: Angus Hawkins [TSY] C \\ ("\‘\)
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 10:26 AM Q\\\f' \? A~
i v

To: Gael Webster [TSY] <Gael.Webster@treasur \Q.VYf.ﬁZ> N\
Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@treasury.govt.nz>; Ken Tsa/ng\®]‘ Ken.Tsang@treasury.govt.nz>

A

Subject: FW: MPC External Appointmer)tg/ <'\\\) /O \N\ >
SN >
[IN-CONFIDENCE] /\\%{\/”) >®,\‘
( IH//)\}/ < »/\\/

Gael, <§€ / <\ N

5 ; =N >\/
// v/ /\/ /, —
See below — we now have names from M .Wpuld you be able to let me/Angus know on timings for the
? 2N
papers now? Q \/\// " b
//> % S 2 \\\»//'\

Thanks, (V),\/ SO/
N / \(

-~/
7

/

O S
Angus St N\Y

\

( SN
N (\ (5
Angus Hawkins | Senior (1\(\5\ ‘he Treasury
Wl angus.hawkins@treasury.govt.nz
/./\\>
N

From: Angus Hodgﬁ;%\ us.Hodgson@parliament.govt.nz>
a9

Sent: Thursday, 1 ry 2019 10:18 AM

To: Renee Philip [TEY‘}<renee.Dhi|ip@treasurv.govt.nz>

Cc: Angus Hawkins [TSY] <Angus.Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz>; Ben Gaukrodger [TSY]
<Ben.Gaukrodger@treasury.govt.nz>

Subject: MPC External Appointments

Kia ora Renee

The Minister of Finance has considered the candidates proposed by the Reserve Bank Board for the Monetary Policy
Committee.

Please draft APH documentation for Cabinet to consider the following external appointments to the MPC:

e Bob Buckle
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e Caroline Saunders
e Peter Harris

We would like to commence the consultation on these appointments as soon as practicable. Could you please advise
when the APH papers will be ready for consideration?

Thank you.
Hei kona

¢ @ % Angus Hodgson, Private Secretary (Finance and State Owned Enterprises) /)
i Office of Hon Grant Robertson | Office of Rt Hon Winston Peters \7 @
d B >
NS

Minister of Finance | Minister for State Owned Enterprises
B

Level 7.6 Executive Wing, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Well!\’gtokfn% 0, New Zealand \\
s9(2)(K) | S9)a)

/\

&@ S
/\\&: N/ Y \
/\Q\\N \8
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THErTREASURY

Kaitohutohu Kaupapa Rawa

Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Documentatnon to ) Confirm

Appointments L. Pl
< \\ < / { ,‘7 . 2
OV N W\ 1/)
SN e
- N N\ \‘:\ -
Date: 29 January 2019 Report No: /1 T2019/80  \ '~ ;
File Numbér MC-1-7-6"" -
20N xRS
<7, ( :-\ \
: ~ \ vV ,-> ,/\\\ N )
Action Sought 4 (\\‘\/ /S5 N

/

~/

Action Sou<ght\ / /\

>

> Deadlme

Mi;1;ster of Finance A Agree tqs\gn\APH Corrm‘mtgne\l 10.00am, Thursday 7 February
documen ﬁtﬁon for supmas@o o} 2019
(Hon Grant Robertson)
' Cabinet Office N x\
{ <\\ <\ \u —\
\/' h \ \\‘/
Contact for Telephong Dlscu,ssmn (1( réthred
v &%
Name q’s\@o Telephone 1st Contact
Gael Webster / Mana\g§r ‘Govern : v |
Aprpomtments |
/ \ g ; /\(\.\ e
Actloanej\the Mlmstqr’s\QTﬂ(:e Staff (if required)
—.»Y_‘_-N_,? ,_/\/__\\\_
If signed, lodge APH Commineq ‘documentation with Cabinet Office by 10.00am, Thursday 7 February 2019
for consideration at AP. imittee on Wednesday 13 February 2019, or at a later APH date if necessary.
| Return the signed regcg}tb reasury.

LN

£ \/ b 7

N2 4

Note any c N\
feedback on *\ ) )
the quality of £

the report

Enclosure: Yes (attached)

Treasury:4062499v1 APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
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APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE

Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Documentation to
Confirm Appointments

You previously agreed to the appointment of Peter Harris, Caroline Saunders, and Bob
Buckle as the three external members to the Monetary Policy Cm}wmlttee (MPC) of the
Reserve Bank. AN D 7~ N Ny

(\\“P N/

The Board of the Reserve Bank has also recommended fu a/ emt Christjian HaWkésby,
soon to become the Assistant Governor and General M; agh Economic_s Finanmal
Management and Banking as one of the internal members he MPC . N "

You are now asked to sign the attached APH do;ument“non confi rmmg&hesa appointments.
The documentation should be lodged with Cabinet- Gfﬁce by 10. OOam an Thursday 7
February 2019 for consideration at APH Commlttee 0}1 Wednesd\y\ia February 2019, or at

a later APH date if necessary. g"\f\ \ AA

\

Following confirmation through CabmelWe\Mﬂ prowde amenMent letters for your
signature. O ;

Appointment criteria

As you previously agreed with: theBOard a strict approaCh has been taken regarding
conflicts of interest. This h s/)hdu\ded excludmg from consideration any individuals who are
engaged in, or likely to engage/ in fature, in écflva research on monetary policy or
macroeconomics. In future ap omtments fd the MPC, looser criteria could be adopted that
would allow for a brgader field’ of potentlal (lemmees from the Board, if desired.
Termlengths /> \7/ /Qx >

& A \ N\ \\
We recommend that tf)e appomtments bf the external MPC members be staggered, to avoid
all three termrs éxpmng atthe&ame time in future. This would create unnecessary uncertainty
about the/ Tleﬂ]bep'éhlp of the: MPC/Jn particular, if all three external members were
appom}ed\fcr four year terms they would also be up for reappointment at the same point as
the Go\\érﬁor #nd De;;uty Goyérnor were to be considered for reappointment.

The Resérve BanK/AEt alloWs members to be appointed for up to four years, and reappointed
once. We therefofe re: ommmend appointing one member for a term of four years, and two for
a term of three ears Ali members would then be eligible for a second four year term, so
could serve gf tctaNJ\f‘ seven or eight years in total.

There are’ pe\h \(mus grounds to determine which candidates should be appointed to terms
of which ie\ gth) We have left the term lengths open to allow you to specify the term for each
member,

Further vacancies

Following these nominations, there will be one internal member vacancy on the MPC. The
Reserve Bank Board has proposed to nominate the Chief Economist at the Reserve Bank to
fill this, a role that is still being recruited for. When a new Chief Economist has been
recruited, we will provide the documentation for you to sign and agree.

T2019/90 : Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Documentation to Confirm Appointments Page 2

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
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APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE

Recommended Action

We recommend that you

a.  select the term length for each member (3 or 4 years) S
0> PR

b.  agree to sign the attached APH Committee documentat{l&hi:s’nﬂ?ming appz%t\méats to
the MPC for consideration at the APH Committee meetm?g\oﬁqé February‘\ggﬂ‘p.

/O \ >
. // ~ \ ‘\\ ‘7
Agree/disagree. AN
N s . %
Ly \f\\. N
NN o~ G
// \///> \\>' l/ /s\\\)
PR D)
Gael Webster P /\% /
Manager, Governance and Appointmeq&’:\% ) S
NN AT
{ > e
AN s :
/\\ \b\: { \\\F( s
D) ~
< SRy ¢ NV NN
S - /‘-.\\\\ }:
N {0y
Hon Grant Robertson LONOYY =N o
P = / </1/\>\, / / \\\\_\7
Minister of Finance L 3 (O
PNV A, SN N
(I_’}’\}}‘\, ¥ 4 ‘\//\»‘\_/
N S /7
Pt g RN
AN \) 7=\ v
2N VN .
c/ </ ’>\\/ &\ 2D ’
NE ALY
7 SRl . _\if/ = R \\
N2 NS
LD N CSO
~ON <// '\‘ \\ ‘/
DN N N ¢
N 7 NN
N LSS
NN\
L™
L\
XK
(SN
OO )
\\;
T2019/90 : Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Documentation to Confirm Appointments Page 3

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
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Deleted - Not Relevantto Request

RICIEU

From: Angus Hodgson <Angus.Hodgson@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 3:27 PM

To: Angus Hawkins [TSY]

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY]; Gael Webster [TSY]

Subject: RE: APH papers on MPC appointments

NotRelevantto Request

EQuest

Thank you.

bt
Mauri ora //\b <§

144 3 Angus Hodgson, Private Secretary (Finance and State Ou(pe \rprises) \

3. Office of Hon Grant Robertson | Office of Rt Hon Wi \_/
Minister of Finance | Minister for State Owned Ent pQ§a§ / %
Level 7.6 Executive Wing, Parliament Buildings(PO:Box 41, Wellmgton 61 ew Zealand
| sH2Ka) NN G
| RS 7

A\
E. angus.hodgson@parliament.govt.nz Q)\ @

From: Angus Hawkins [TSY] [mailto: An@x&/mns@trefssu@@z]

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 3:25 PK/I\
To: Angus Hodgson <Angus.Hod ament. %VE
Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@tieasury.go ael Webster [TSY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: APH papers o g C‘Agpp:ntment%&\

N
We’ve been told by Nle M{Zd/e’ thata tempora\ppomtment is the Governor’s preference.
Thanks,

37
Angus (D\

Angus Hawkins | Senior /ygly}t}Macroeconomlc & Fiscal Policy | The Treasury
W| angus. hgwkﬁns@treasum govt.nz

From: Angus Hodgso NEUS. rliament. .nz>
Sent: Friday, 1 Fe@(}w 3:23 PM
S

To: Angus Hawkins <Angus.Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz>

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@treasury.govt.nz>; Gael Webster [TSY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: APH papers on MPC appointments

Thanks. The temporary appointment does make sense — simply given the public communication (as opposed to the
provisions of the Act) has indicated four internal and three external members. Can you confirm whether the
temporary appointment is the Governor’s preference?

Mauri ora

l\( @ ;11 Angus Hodgson, Private Secretary {Finance and State Owned Enterprises)
@ Office of Hon Grant Robertson | Office of Rt Hon Winston Peters
Minister of Finance | Minister for State Owned Enterprises
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Level 7 6 Executlve Wnng, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

E ngug hodgson@garllament govt nz

From: Angus Hawkins [TSY] [mailto:Angus.Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 3:21 PM

To: Angus Hodgson <Angus.Hodgson@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@treasury.govt.nz>; Gael Webster [TSY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: APH papers on MPC appointments /

&
We've had different messages from different people in the Bank. We've beem%v{n/\to sort outa fewgontradlctory
messages today — but it now looks like a temporary appointment is Adnan’ qre nce

Thanks, </\§\\’/ \
/'/T'\ <\
Angus ﬁ\
/'\\\>
us Hawkins | Senior Analyst - Macroeconomic & Fiscal- % )\The Treas Ly\d )
|| angus.hawkins@treasury.govt.nz / 3\ Y

From: Angus Hodgson <Angus. Hodgson@parllameb&\ govt:Nz> <
)

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 3:18 PM NN ) (\\\\ )

To: Angus Hawkins [TSY] <Angus. Hawkms@treaswv .Lovt.nz>

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee. phﬂm@treaswy govt nz>; Ga ’}bstgr iTSY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: APH papers on MPC appol nts) RN @’
A CSYY
Thanks for the update. What change tWeen We ﬁ?}sc}ea\j/l_yv‘\en we were confident the Chief Economist role
would be appointed by Marc <~a\d—§6&a (\\ ] £
\/.,
Mauri ora &> \§ Q\\ >
$w @ 4 Angus H 4«! SecretﬁQ‘m}qce and State Owned Enterprises)
:ﬁ‘k Office 9f \Grant Robertson-| \fﬂcez/fﬂt Hon Winston Peters
Mlmstér\gf re | Mimster m\§ta c,@Owned Enterprises

From: Angus Hawkln;i3[§ﬁ mailto:Angus. Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 1 Fe{n@: /2619 3:17 PM

To: Angus Hodgsorn < us.Hodgson@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@treasury.govt.nz>; Gael Webster [TSY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: APH papers on MPC appointments

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

Afterncon Angus,

You should have the draft APH papers for the MPC appointments for the Minister to review over the weekend.
Unfortunately there’s likely to be a change in the approach to appointing the internals — the Bank has told us today

they would like to appoint a temporary internal member until the Chief Economist comes into post, rather than
leaving that spot on the MPC vacant as indicated in the papers.
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We need to discuss with Neil what the Board'’s view on this is, and if they’re likely to formally recommend it — we’ll
be meeting him on Monday and can update you then. We also need to check with legal what the alternative
approaches could be if we don’t want a temporary appointment.

Apologies, appreciate not ideal at this late stage — but if you could flag in your covering note that there may be a
change in the approach to internal appointments, that would be very helpful. Obviously all the material on the
externals is still valid and unchanged by this.

Feel free to give me a call if unclear.
Thanks, /g/} /
Angus \g

N\ \g
RV
Anéus Hawkins | Senior Analyst - Macroeconomic & Fiscal Policy e Treasury {>

| angus.hawkins@treasury.govt.nz \\
\_/

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE <§/ ))

The information in this email is confidential to the Trea te& only for the\ dd( e(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you
are not an intended addressee: \ \e

a. please immediately delete this email and notify the D}'y,by return hone (64 4 472 2733);

b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is stri mbnted an un lawful.

/_/\©’ &\

&7 &

ﬁ(/), / TN

/»\79

/AR
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From: Angus Hawkins [TSY]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 12:33 PM
To: 'Angus Hodgson'
Cc: Renee Philip [TSY]; Gael Webster [TSY]
Subject: RE: MPC APH
Attachments: 19.01 MPC APH memo Buckle, Saunders, Harris, Hawkesby. df
0, A8
Angus — revised as just discussed. C\Q\ % /";7 \J
/\/{\\\/ L C
/) 3 RN
Thanks, (/\% > <\ v >

\
N 2
Angus F\ <§\ s

N
Angus Hawkins | Senior Analyst - Macroeconomic & Flscal eTreas %
Wl angus.hawkins@treasury.govt.nz /\ \\d

& AN \
From: Angus Hawkins [TSY] o >\/ > \\>
Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 6:06 PM < X NS NP

To: 'Angus Hodgson' <Angus. Hodgson@parha%f;ovt nz> AN \,‘

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee phlllp@treasury

1>; Gael M\%Bsg SY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MPC APH . <\ Q
&\\ : \
&Y A
c
b e, e

As promised. Following our dis¢ ESI th Neil, I(ye\\rephrased the para we discussed to the below.

go
\
Hi Angus,

<

“| also intend to appoint nMDrthér |nternalﬁq\em% to the MPC. | expect that the Board of the Reserve Bank will
recommend an indivi a vs ‘role following the'conclusion of the recruitment of a new Chief Economist and

Head of Economics It 'tkef\ W|II be a e\appslnt this member before the MPC becomes operational on 1 April.”
</ )

Probably easie ,@Qk}hrough thesi \\at of when we meet tomorrow morning — if we could grab 10 minutes at
the end of the‘me\et/mg (wmho@ta*f) that would be great.
\J)"

Thanks, 7 ?/\\

Angus /v’\ %

Angus Hawkins || Sem B alyst - Macroeconomic & Fiscal Policy | The Treasury
W| a\w u%awklns treasury.govt.nz

From: Angus Hodgson <Angus.Hodgson@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 11:53 AM

To: Angus Hawkins [TSY] <Angus.Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz>

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@treasury.govt.nz>; Gael Webster [TSY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC APH

Cheers Angus.

Mauri ora
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Office of Hon Grant Robertson | Office of Rt Hon Winston Peters

{ ﬁi Angus Hodgson, Private Secretary (Finance and State Owned Enterprises)
)
Minister of Finance | Minister for State Owned Enterprises

ve Wingﬁ Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: Angus Hawkins [TSY] [mailto:Angus.Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 11:52 AM S /7
To: Angus Hodgson <Angus.Hodgson@parliament.govt.nz> 4 S Tl
Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@treasury.govt.nz>; Gael Webster [TS\% é.Webster@fr?asur\VﬂM>
. X 7 TS
Subject: RE: MPC APH N N N
Q\\\> >
Thanks Angus — that makes much more sense — will add that in. O N \5

On the sentence in purple — we're seeing Neil Quigley (on a

/<>|?§ o
L

. -
ed’matte?hl fternoon, so I'd like to test this

with him directly, given conflicted messages from the Ban ‘" confirm V‘E\Rxs day and send you a
combined pdf. <§\ /< N
Thanks, '\q \/ (\S/\\>

<\\»\/\/ >
Angus Q) @i}\%\)\/

N
Angus Hawkins | Senior Analyst - Macros'cqngmic & Fiscal The Treasury
WI angus hawkins@treaSiry.govtinz

7 \/ WL ( >
7 <’> \(\ )
From: Angus Hodgson <Angus.HgQ/fg(\Qp Dparliam /\ ﬁit\wz/
NN
N/
nz>

en
Sent: Monday, 4 February 20 m A i \t

To: Angus Hawkins [TSY] < .
>; Gael Webster [TSY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <r née philip@treasury:
Subject: RE: MPC AP

/) NS
Kia ora Angus /\/\ N Foe \7/
j y

EO X
Gender implic§ﬁ6t§ (T? /\\\\)
The Minister has made it cleac in'the Reserve Bank LOE that he expects the Governor to improve the gender balance
among the senior leaders /l“p ted ithin the Bank. The additional sentence is intended to suggest that while there
are three men in thesex e\s/:}oW,‘ with one vacancy currently in recruitment, the Minister is wanting to see more
women among the s niofpogtions. Your suggested edit could imply that the Minister is involved in the current
recruitment, whigh’TEm orrect.
“At this point the \B\oard has only one women as a proposed external member, with all internal members being men.
| have asked the Reserve Bank Board and the Governor to ensure that the Bank supports more women into its senior
leadership which will help to see women appointed as internal members in the future.”

Interim appointment
Yes, good point. Do we need to put up a paper to note the interim appointment if needed? Have made some
changes. Are we confident enough with timing to add in this sentence?

“I also intend to appoint one further internal member to the MPC when the currently vacant role of Chief Economist
and Head of Economics at the Reserve Bank is filled. However, if recruitment of a person for this position is delayed,
I may make an interim appointment — conditional on the recommendation of the Board — to ensure the MPC has
four internal members and three external members. At this stage, it is likely that the position will be filled in time for
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the first Monetary Policy Statement in May but if needed | am confident that the Reserve Bank Board will put
forward a suitably qualified interim appointment.”

Mauri ora

(.( @ 4  Angus Hodgson, Private Secretary (Finance and State Owned Enterprises)
\@‘y Office of Hon Grant Robertson | Office of Rt Hon Winston Peters
Minister of Finance | Minister for State Owned Enterprises

/‘*>
Level 7.6 Executive Wing, Parllament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 616Q {/w Ze,aland \ l\\

SR sStayay N P o

E: gng!gg.hgdgggn@ggrliamgg;.ggﬂn; /{Q’ N \\\\\_)(/>

\ \\ -
N \> A~
=2 ALV
From: Angus Hawkins [TSY] [mailto:Angus.Hawkins@treasury go/\nz] o
Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 10:34 AM g /\\C‘"\'\W
To: Angus Hodgson <Angus.Hodgson@parliament.govt. nz 3 \
Webster@treasury.govt.nz>

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@treasury.govt. Nnz>y/ Cz’a\\el\SA{)aster [T?K?Gad

Subject: RE: MPC APH >

LA ™
IN-CONFIDENCE \\\* <§\7

Thanks — will do. Though I’'m not sure the e)Qra qulte/rnakes s afted the below ok instead? It would have
to be ‘woman’ rather than ‘women’ since theré’s only one lnt:'.% ancy.
/w ,

“At this point the Board has only or;e\w!(\ﬁh asa propdséd\g’lqmber | am working with the Reserve Bank Board and
the Governor to ensure that 2 woma'n‘ﬁn e Inclu(jed/as\an internal member.”
Given that we now know tl)e Bqﬁk yyuld like an mErm}appomtment it feels sensible to acknowledge this as well.
I’d suggest amending par@gjph B;o the belwy think that works (while leaving MoF’s options open).

/ .
“lalso intend to appo‘nt em%ﬁrther mté(ha \p’u;mber to the MPC. | expect this will be the person to fill the currently
vacant role of Chle{ﬂo( ist and He\d~of\Egﬁnomlcs at the Reserve Bank, although | may make an interim
appointment, /co/n on the rgcoﬁﬁg?atlon of the Board, if recruitment of a person for that position is
delayed.” “\\ \/ I

\

Thanks, \‘\
(O
Angus < >/ \\>
@us Hawkins |tSe’\ hﬁalyst Macroeconomic & Fiscal Policy | The Treasury

| a\iguizhawkms@treasurv govt.nz

From: Angus Hodgson <Angus.Hodgson@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 9:56 AM

To: Angus Hawkins [TSY] <Angus.Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz>

Cc: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@treasury.govt.nz>; Gael Webster [TSY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: MPC APH

Kia ora Angus

Minister Robertson has agreed to release the APH paper for consultation in order to reach the 20 February APH
meeting, subject to three changes:
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e The terms will be staggered with Bob Buckle and Peter Harris having three year terms and Caroline Saunders
having a four year term.

e Add this sentence to paragraph 12: “At this point the Board has only one women as a proposed member. |

am working with the Reserve Bank Board and the Governor on ensuring that women can be as an internal
member.”

Could you please update the documentation and send me through a single PDF document?

Mauri ora

he @ 4%  Angus Hodgson, Private Secretary (Finance and State Owned Enterprises) {r
\;&13 Office of Hon Grant Robertson | Office of Rt Hon Winston Peters 7 757 \)
Minister of Finance | Minister for State Owned Enterprises

/\Z\
7.6 Executive Wing, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Welli{\g&{% New Zealand
kY | B9

o
QAN

N |
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE w \~ \f

Level
a5

are not an intended addressee:
a. please immediately delete this email andnoti Treasury, by, fetun email or telephone (64 4 472 2733);

b. any use, dissemination or copying of@ strictly {im\eiapd may be unlawful.

Al
The information in this email is confidential t %/sdry, intend \if me addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you
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APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE

Memorandum for the Cabinet Appointments and Honours Committee

Monetary Policy Committee (MPC): Board Appointments

1. In this memorandum the Cabinet Appointments and H{n@

/
Commlttee JS\ S

Doc 7
Page 20 of 42

;\_

AR ] ~
invited to note my intention to appoint four members to tbe C, as folg gs NV
,\ & /\ )
Person Designation Appointmen “Term \ V/J Replacing
Reappointrﬁe > O\ \
Robert Allan (Bob) External Member Appomfrpent From 1/Apr1¥2019 n/a
Buckle u to& arch 2022
4 / '\\ \ P LM &Y
"\ W -{ \ '\ \I
Peter Stuart Harris External Member ;Apﬁapl@,tment ,\From‘! April 2019 n/a
ANV ) /. %{p\to 31 March 2022
N, s
- X N . 7~
Caroline Mary External Member . _Appointment . ?ra?n 1 April 2019 nfa
Saunders RN Pl \‘»7/\up to 31 March 2023
SS9y AN
Christian Hawkesby Internat‘Member' Appo‘a;\\grg\&'@\ From 1 April 2019 n/a
// ‘) (Q =y up to 31 March 2024
> oWy S -

2. In addition, the, mdlwcwars below/ﬁnlt@_gome members of the MPC as of 1 April
2019 by virtue lcatthe,a\' roles at thq‘Reserve Bank of New Zealand. They will

remain memqu

gﬂhe MPC. Dnhl\the expiry of their terms.

TN NN S
LN \6 \/
Person \\ esignation Appointment/ Term Replacing
J\\\/ /\ Reappointment
Adnanf(,)_gr Wi Ex off ici émber Appointment From 1 April 2019 n/a
o (Govemor) and Chair up to 26 March 2023
N\
Geoff 5.§§L‘E._Q A1 Bﬁlt:;b member Appointment From 1 April 2019 n/a
N ; i '\ ( (De uty Governor) up to 26 May 2023
3. | also ntend to 2 apponnt one further internal member to the MPC. | expect that the

the ¢
Econo

Boa/l 03 the Reserve Bank will recommend an individual for this role following
nélusion of the recruitment of a new Chief Economist and Head of
iCs. | expect to be able appoint this member before the MPC becomes

operaj{onal on 1 April. If this is not the case, | will appoint a suitably qualified

member of the Bank’s staff in the interim until an individual to fill this role for a full
term is recruited.

Background

4.

These appointments are made in accordance with the amended Reserve Bank of
New Zealand Act which stipulates that the Minister of Finance appoint internal
and external members of the MPC on advice of the Board of the Reserve Bank.
External members are appointed for terms of up to four years and, guided by best
practice and subject to their skills still being relevant to the committee business,

Treasury:4062505v1

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE 1
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APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE

may be reappointed for one subsequent term. Internal members can be
appointed for up to five years, and may be reappointed for one subsequent term.

Monetary Policy Committee

5. The Monetary Policy Committee was established by th eserve Bank of Ni
Zealand Act (Monetary Policy) Amendment Bill 2018. nsible fof .
formulating monetary policy, to achieve the dual ecoffo jectives ri e
stability and supporting objectives set out in the yk\ tﬁ; olicy r;Q et by
the Minister of Finance. It will consist of the Go g d Deputy r of
the Reserve Bank, one or two other employee 6f\t}’ra Bank (the int
members), and two or three external mem to prdwde ouj;\ challenge and
expertise.

Appointments

6.  Bob Buckle has held recent positic n cademua@n bilc pollcy He was Pro
Vice-Chancellor and Dean oft Busmggsa'§ I from 2008 to 2017,
Principal Adviser at NZ Trea 2000 Chair of the Economic
Committee of APEC, Chalr/\f\u@a overn Mm Tax Working Group,
and Chair of the Exter . g-Term Fiscal Statement in
2012. He chairs revi ndatlon for Management
Development (EF or Victoria Business School’'s
‘Great Futures’ }

7

ociate member of the Commerce Commission. He was a
\nyt e Public Service Association and a Member of PSIS Ltd
 Academic Audit Board. BRI

2rofesso aunders holds a PhD in Agricultural Economics and has had
gm - orin the University sector over the last 30 years. She is currently

essor of International Trade and the Environment and Director, Agribusiness
and Economics Research Unit, at Lincoln University. Professor Saunders is a
former director of AgriQuality and is currently a Council member for the Royal
Society of New Zealand, a Director on the board of Landcare Research NZ, and
sits on the Biosecurity Ministerial Advisory Committee. Professor Saunders has
pnmary sector knowledge, general economics background, s9(2j(g}{i)

9. Christian Hawkesby is due to take up the role of Assistant Governor and General
Manager of Economics, Financial Markets and Banking at the Reserve Bank. He
is being appointed as an internal member of the MPC. Mr Hawkesby brings with

Treasury:4062505v1

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE 2
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him a wealth of public and private sector experience. Recently he has been
operating in the competitive asset management industry as a senior member of
the Wellington-based Harbour Asset Management team. He has significant
experience in central banking, particularly at the Bank of England. Mr Hawkesby
worked as Head of Market Intelligence for the Bank of England during the
extremely trying time of the global financial crisis, charged with bringing together
disparate teams to share insight into the banking systerr): and financial marﬁets

more generally for key decision makers. o V\
Appointment process ,\.,\:j\\\ ) ‘
/ \ \\ \t:—
10. The appointment process for the external mem}ers was as foJles S
/ /~ ) (\‘2\ \\

. External positions advertised puberaILy \1\/’ 7 {‘\ N

o The Board of the Reserve Bank mtérweyded and/\recommeﬁded a number
of candidates to the Minister,” («\\\ ¥ AN

. The Minister has chosen tqappomt the three candlda\tes named above.

) (

Conflicts of interest k.= \\ \_" A \\“ ;>

11. Candidates have confi rmed ﬂweu' wlllmg nes\s tq\beabpomted have certified that
they are not dlsquallfled from “appointment.an disclosed the nature and extent
of any interests they ! ha&e\m\ matters ré@adto e MPC. No conflicts of interest

N

have been identifi eq/ 7D
"-\_ // ) P \ \ ) [ .

YN
“— RN

Representatlvenes$ of ap\pomtme:ﬂ{

12. lcan conflrm Ihatfull consndéraﬂon ]fas been given to the need for the
membersh}p of (he MPC to have-an appropriate gender, age, ethnic and
geograpthai balance. At this ofnt the Board has only one women as a proposed
external member, with-all internal members being men. | have asked the Reserve

Qgrd and theGove/rnor to ensure that the Bank supports more women into
»—|t$$ nio of leader; /ship Whj(;h will help to see women appointed as internal members
n! thefuture WA

Remunératlon ‘V\/\

13. Fees forthe apponntees will be drawn from the remuneration approved for the
Comm;tteeby?esponsmle Ministers. This allows a maximum unit rate of $ Ve
per\day for\an external MPC member.

14. lnfemal and ex-officio members do not receive any remuneration in addition to
their salaries as employees of the Reserve Bank.

Publicity

15. The external members of the MPC will be announced in a press release following
their formal acceptance of appointment.

Treasury:4062505v1

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE 3
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Recommendation
16. It is recommended that the Cabinet Appointments and Honours Committee:
1. note the intention of the responsible Minister to make the following
appointments to the Monetary Policy Committee:
A />
Person Designation Appointment/ Term < < cing
Reappointment "\\?/\ ,’,: /RQ%
Robert Allan (Bob) External Appointment , \ 1A‘pr|| 2019 ,\ \Qy“a
Buckle Member / \pto 1 March 2022\ o
M N )
Peter Stuart Harris External Apponntment /\ || From1 Aﬁgt‘;zbig\ n/a
Member />\ /] upto 31 m@zz
Caroline Mary External Appomt ent’/>” | From & A@)zbw n/a
Saunders Member / (\\ u})&e 31\Ma[cﬁ 2023
) )
NN D
Christian Hawkesby | Internal Member ;ApBomtment ( \onm 1 Apnl 2019 n/a
Q\ N \\u? 16'31 March 2024
\ )) \ /**\:\\\‘E\§_/
/“\\\\" \>
2. note that'thf‘indmduals beo@ wﬂDﬁIso become members of the MPC
as of ]/Azbnl 2\/?9 by vi eir roles at the Reserve Bank of New
Zealand XN (\\:‘ )
(S S L~/
Person ' ND@_s!gna’ <\ Appointment/ Term Replacing
NI (= ")/ Reappointment
Adrian Orr ¢ </ )| Ex-officio member.>.> | Appointment From 1 April 2019 n/a
| {Governor) and Chal up to 26 March 2023
/‘
Geoff Bascand” /| Ex-officio memiber Appointment | From 1 April 2019 n/a
N e (Dep{m\Governor) up to 26 May 2023
SR — - / e
L N
NS 3 n/oté; at; once the Reserve Bank has filled the post of Chief

N

/ ,/,‘asan internal member of the MPC.

v

s Wl
Authorised for Lodgement

Hon Grant Robertson
Minister of Finance

Treasury:40862505v1
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(\Ecbnb ist and Head of Economics, | intend to appoint that individual
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Candidate CV Form - Bob Buckle

Name
(family name in upper case;

include title if appropriate)

Robert Allan (Bob) BUCKLE

The Position

3

Organisation

Monetary Policy Con)-njﬁé{x N i (\Qﬁ

Position (chair/member etc)

\
SO W 22

External Memb;r\D » % J
;O e
NS NS

> f N )
Term From 1 April 2019-up to 31/@022
LN/ AN
Payment SO2)) s8N sdéieé\t\gd‘ﬁegotiation
(per day and/or per year) QN %\7
& ‘\\ <§\\\§

How the idate Meets 3@@3 of the Position
/cgf@d? NS

7 7
Skills and attribut e’/

candidate will bringf@ 4
=~
the S
o
unity

. N
position 2 X
(eg. business(l%;

inv?lwmgn, ult \J/éwarenese\
regionaf x N

\<7
/\ P
NE

o

rel va\;gti/e ee:s_o:s e<“\\/\,_
PGZiﬁ‘ 0~ \\\’§ [

%rofessor : Be\ Bob) Buckle has held recent
positioés'/in academia and public policy. He was Pro
Vio&@h%m\ic%‘ellor and Dean of the Victoria Business
hool from 2008 to 2017; Principal Adviser at NZ
F 2 from 2000 to 2008, Chair of the Economic
Committee of APEC, Chair of the Government's 2009-
~40°Tax Working Group, and Chair of the External
anel for Treasury's Long-Term Fiscal Statement in
2012. He chairs review teams for European
Foundation for Management Development (EFMD)
and AACSB and is an ambassador for Victoria's ‘Great
Futures' scholarships. Professor Buckle is 89(2)g)(:

Possible conflicts of
interest

None advised.

Proposals for conflict
management

Not applicable.

(if applicable)

Treasury.4062505v1
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Name
(family name in upper case; Robert Allan (Bob) BUCKLE
include title if appropriate)
Address ™
/ L
A
(C. O
l‘\ \\j\)
¢ R /
o~y
Citizenship M e N\ €
(if not New Zealand) ) . PRty
Age \ k"';\\‘\ '
Current or most recent Professor/ entus Vlctorja )@mQrsny of Wellington
employment (2017 Qurre ) Q,\\\
(specify position and employer, £ \ \> \/
include years) <\ N P
NN\
Government board Lonanz Tax;a&'N\Vorj(mg Group (2009-2010)
appointments held / 0N
(current and previous, lncluge /> N A~ B
years) '>\ " \< \

=
Private and/or VO'L o x’ Men@er oﬁ New Zealand Minister of Finance's
sector board ¢ \g

XNy Aaade‘rﬁ& conomists Advisory Group (2011-2016)

appointme eld¢
(Cl:::“ o p?éz‘;qclude &m%uyers Quality Assessment Panel, Ministry for
'ev\ ~] the E-nvuronment (2011)

years) % Q
g}x Co \6\8"' External Panel for Treasury's Long-Term Fiscal
”\\ S (\\ W “Statement, New Zealand Treasury (2012-2012)

C —\ N/ N 3\
& I /\\\\’ Chair, Economic Committee, APEC (2007-2008)

Qualifications a}k\ Previous Employment

expenen ] o ) .
(include &i )Drk history Pro Vice-Chancellor and Dean, Victoria University of
Wellington (2008-2017)

and corﬁ\( 1;1volvement)
[\ (F\ ) Principal Advisor, New Zealand Treasury (2000-2008)
= Qualifications
BCom (Accounting), University of Auckland (1969)
MCom (Economics), University of Auckland (1975)

Date: 29 January 2019

Treasury:4062505v1
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Candidate CV Form — Peter Harris

Name
(family name in upper case; Peter Stuart HARR'S
include title if appropriate)
The Position @ &

Organisation

Monetary Policy Com /ﬂ@v %\/

Position (chairmember etc)

External Memb?r\

£y

Term From 1 Apri(go/\\ﬁ‘up to 31 & 022
/A\/

Payment Max “"A*‘OA (2] subjeétgo negotiation

(per day and/or per year)

How the Candidate 1 eets /Q\ Eof the Position

the
position

(eg: businessjﬂ&
involvement,

Skills and attributes }h%

candidate will bri%
el

ey

/@

- Pg)ter Harr%}h?s\bgen a member of the Electricity
ommi . and an associate member of the
Com mission. He was a Management head
of the Public Service Association and a Member of
S nd the NZ Universities Academic Audit
o2 r Harris has labour market expertise,

conceptual understandlng of monetary policy and the

Possibie\uénfllcts of
mtei

None advised.

Proposals for conflict
management

Not applicable.

(if applicable)

Treasury:4062505v1

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
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Name
(family name in upper case; Peter Stuart HARRIS
include title if appropriate) X
Address ' /”> / N
<~\\ v/> /‘/? N P
A NN/ (G e
/\:\\4\\/ /~ \:J/)
Citizenship N\ N \¢
(if not New Zealand) (‘3;: S :
7N,
A
Current or most recent ) 02 — current)\\\ 2
employment < >3 a0,
(specify position and employer, NGNORD N \. /\’/
include years) \\-\ ) /\ Q\

Government board A)<‘ "Member, Eleck/tr’“ 1tyAuthonty Establishment Board
appointments held /1:(2009) r\\,
(current and previous, include ¢/

years) ( N\, ) Assoc Eié ember Commerce Commission (2006-
N il N

\

Private a"df‘°f voluntary E rq‘a] Member, Wellington City Council (2015-
sector boa </ > '

ly.rﬁen\ 5 current)
appoi : )
(curreet a’nﬁ/mevmus |nc|udé\ ;\?{fbstee, FireSuper (2010-2018)
ye/ars 1\ o \\\ | 'Member, Electricity Commission (2003-2010)
\ S = \\ Chair, Workplace Savings Group (2004)
Qualificatio \ﬁ Previous Employment
experiencé. “ /> ) , o .
(include s:gm’ﬁc{ntmrk history Economic Advisor to the Minister of Finance (1999-
and commu |ty involvement) 2002)
\ ) Qualifications

Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) with First Class
Honours in Economics

Date: 29 January 2019

Treasury:4062505v1
APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE 8
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Candidate CV Form - Caroline Saunders

Name
(family name in upper case;
include title if appropriate)

Caroline Mary SAUNDERS

//\;/\/ \/\/\\
/
R ~—
The Position /\)\& £ - /\ ®
/\\ N /N J -
Organisation Monetary Policy CorhmitteE <\} g
e,

Position (chair/member etc)

Term

Payment
(per day and/or per year)

Skills and attributes // ) ders hqlds a P_hD i.n Agricultural
the candidate will b | st 50.gears.  She is curently Professor of Intermationa
egn /\ \v )
::gt::sf::sss':lk‘;,: K"&)\ Trade ‘and“the ‘Environment and Director, Agribusiness and
community ,m,oh,emem £ Economi \Research Unit, at Lincoln Umversnty Professor
cultural awarenéss, reg jonal %a\din a former director of AgriQuality and is currently a
perspective  as fglevant to ouncil 'member for the Royal Society of New Zealand, a
the needs of t \}“0") Dwectco\ on the board of Landcare Research NZ and sits on the
/> A . /:\ ecurity Ministerial Advisory Committee. Professor
(\ ,‘\\/ { ;Q Saunders has the pnmary sector knowledge general
/’\\/ N 5 =G = NGB i
Possible conﬂw None advised.
interest /.
N \ . ]
Propos\alszor onflict Not applicable.
manaﬂg\bl{\gt
(if apQ cat Ie)
Treasliry:4062505v1

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
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Name .
(family name fh upper case; Caroline Mary SAUNDERS
include title if appropriate)
Address
Citizenship O N7 W8
(if not New Zealand) <}\\T/
\ /
\ )

Age

Current or most recent

employment
(specify position and employer,
include years)

v :S
Professor ofl;n onél Trad d\ e Environment and
Director, AE ? arch Centre, Lincoln University (2002-
N

current) <:\\ 4 2&

N

Government board
appointments held

(current and previous, include
years)

%\

Dlric&o\rL dcare Resegr;;hhew Zealand Ltd (2015-current)
ty\Bhalr B|ose\1\y inisterial Advisory Committee
| (2010-clrrent) /[Q@Qqc air since 2014]

\Dtrector Agr@ﬁahz d (2006-2007)

appomtmenis held )
(current and p sy @de

years %\\/y
(\\/

(\’

(\

/

'
Private and/or volunit r{/: \Member (E(:Bﬂoﬁw(cs and Insights Advisory Board, Beef and
sector board o’“\ Lamb e)AbZeaiand (2017- current)

9@11 M\ember, Royal Society of New Zealand (2004-

Meﬁb r, Advisory Committee on Economics Statistics,
&(atlstlcs New Zealand (2010-2014)

\Strategy Director, Ministry of Transport (2014-2015)

Chair, Social Sciences Committee, Royal Society of New
Zealand (2004-2008)

Member, National Science Panel (2006-2008)
Director, Centre of Excellence in Farm Management (2011-

2013)

\ \ =
N~

Treasury:4062505v1

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
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Qualifications and Qualifications

experience BSc (Hons) (Agriculture and Agricultural Economics),

(include significant work history | University College of North Wales (1980)

and community involvement) PhD (Agricultural Economics), Newcastle University (1984)
Chartered Member, Institute 9f9irectors /,z~->
Previous employment \/\( \}/ 5 /,\ \ﬂ>

Portfolio Manager, Landcaté Reséarch (20&2»20’1 5)

Associate Professorin é}sqne?mcs Comqu\rceDuvxswn
Lincoln Umversuty (1 999-2001) <\ . N2

Senior Lecturemn/ECDnomlcs Commerce Division, Lincoln
University (199639%9 ( ﬁ\\ O

~ &= ~ I~~~ )
(X X
Date: 29 January 2019 NN ) LR D2
NN Nl N D

.-:\\\)

]
/
¥
AN
N

N\
\

P \ \ J’
AT s
(NS
\ N \/

N\

Treasury:4062505v1

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE "
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Candidate

CV Form - Christian Hawkesby

Name
(family name in upper case;
include title if appropriate)

Christian HAWKESBY

(per day and/or per year)

/L

/. »
(/ > . 4 /\\\
<'_ N '/ 7y £ >
The Position /\' \_ > P s,
Organisation Monetary Policy Committee <o NS
7. \\ NN
r/ QRN (\\ \
N =~
Position (chairmemberetc) | Internal Member,™ .~ (N %
N> N
\ " /‘/ /\ \\ /./
Term From 1/&::15019 up to 3‘f Mar&h 2024
/\ >
Payment h}q%&di%nal remnnerafkon

\

N

/‘\\

/,

\
9, )/

How the Cahaldate Mee’t‘{the Needs of the Position

l\ "/

/“

Skills and attrlbutes/tﬁe
candidate will Br‘ﬁzEto
the & > A/
posmory f
(eg: busméss §k4ﬁs communrty
mvolveqlézt‘,curtural awarenes§
rgélunal perspective — e(s \ ¥
relevan?o the needs’ ?f (hg NY
position

(| for the Bank of England during the extremely trying

Chriéhan Hawkesbv brings a wealth of public and
private segtor experience. Most recently Mr Hawkesby
sge n operating in the competitive asset
mahagement industry as a senior member of the
\Wellington-based Harbour Asset Management team.
-Mr Hawkesby worked as Head of Market Intelligence

time of the global financial crisis, charged with bringing
together disparate teams to share insight into the
banking system and financial markets more generally
for key decision makers. He is to be appointed for a
term of 5 years.

Posé!bl}\. é&nﬂicts of
interest—

None advised.

Proposals for conflict
management
(if applicable)

Not applicable.

Treasury:4062505v1

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE

12



20190157 MOIA Binder

Page 32 of 42

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
Name o
(family name in upper case; include | Christian HAWKESBY
title if appropriate)
Address
//>/\ /’//2
/\\ / / 5 /F\j/\;\\>
age . /\ 7 UL Y
Citizenship /o > \ <\’ PO
(if not New Zealand) &N N \\\,- i
N A \
Age Unknown /) SN
Current or most recent Executive’ D/r/%ar Head o(F@ Icome &
employment Econgm(jgs,\Harbour AsgetManagement (2011-
(specify position and employer, current)\ / >\
include years) D \/ /
Government board (Qv\\ / \ ¢
appointments held N/ /\\ \\\
(current and previous, include y&a{s\)\ ! / /-\\ \if

(\,\

ra

Private and/or voluntgrf’>

o
sector board appm;ﬁhmﬁ
held o

Treasureh Ngaio School Board of Trustees (2016-
cun’ent Ua/r from 2017]

\
(current and pre\z)gé;;aﬁ?years) ’\.
Quallfi'catlenéa\’nd S \Q\gifications
experien X )
(inclu de/ i ca{I\\Nork hlsm{fx /1. Master qf Commerce (First Class Honours)
o ")'“h\“jiy nﬁave ment) _ 5\ N/ Economics (1997)
{9 \\/ /,j/;\ A\S Bachelor of Science (1996)
W LC sy g Previous Experience
(\\ N )
/>/w\§/ Head of Market Intelligence, Bank of England
/‘)\fv & ™ (2009-2010)
\<\// = Chief Manager, Sterling Markets Division, Bank of
( (\:$> England (2008-2010)
i Private Secretary to Sir John Gieve, Deputy
Governor, Bank of England (2006-2008)
Analyst/Manager, Financial Stability Directorate,
Bank of England (2001-2008)
Macroeconomist, Reserve Bank of New Zealand
(2000-2001)
Analyst, Financial Markets Department, Reserve
Bank of New Zealand (1998-2000)
Date: 29 January 2019

Treasliry:4062505v1

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
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Reference:  T2019/324  MC-1-7-6

THE 'TREAS’URX

Kaitohutohu k«'lll])xlp(l Rawa

Date: 18 February 2019
i,
To: Minister of Finance (Hon Grant Robertson) /¢ EADK,
N 73 N
5 ‘\,' \ \\ / ( ‘. -/
/\Q" \\/ 2 I~ \\\j /,l
l;)eadlme: None \//\ \*-\‘/ \‘/7
(if any) Ry A X ¢
— y SN v/
7 j il NN

Aide Memoire: Monetary Policy Coﬁfimflttee'/
APH Committee 20 February 2@3) NN

In this memorandum the Cabinet Appo?ntn'x,\ents and/Hon&srs Commnttee is invited to
note my intention to appoint four metnbers to the Mon\t<ary Policy Committee (MPC),

follows: S i AN
as \\..\,,,,/) ¢ \ Y
: e ] A~ON p)
Person Desién’a‘_tion, Ap@d‘n}\tﬁnﬁ@ Term Replacing
) Reaanrjt ent
Robert Allan (Bob) Exgrﬁal Member ~ ,&;\ omtment From 1 April 2019 n/a
Buckle (PN ,- & up to 31 March 2022
Peter Stuart Harris /\ E\)T'nal Member )\ \Appomtment From 1 April 2019 n/a
S0\ \> ) & = N up to 31 March 2022
Caroline Mary < 7P A External l\ﬁemﬁé‘ﬁ\ Appointment From 1 April 2019 n/a
Saunders . \ NP4 O up to 31 March 2023
Chrlstlaw;zéﬂxs@ Int&gha\!ﬂgf’?\ber Appointment From 1 April 2019 n/a
_ { ‘\.' up to 31 March 2024
\ .\ \/ . 7 /\ \/ y; T - -

I a%so\mteﬁd to anount\one further internal member to the MPC before it becomes

operational. NN
/"\(\\ \\\ /'/l
Appomtmer{ts ’Members
W8 f‘-\\ >

Bob Bg_gklg has held recent positions in academia and public policy. He was Pro Vice-
Chanceﬂm\% Dean of the Victoria Business School from 2008 to 2017; Principal
Adviser. at’ NZ Treasury, Chair of the Economic Committee of APEC, Chair of the
Government's 2009-10 Tax Working Group, and Chair of the External Panel for
Treasury's Long-Term Fiscal Statement in 2012.

Peter Hams has labour market expertise and $>@@0 ,
SZIO0) Mr Harris has been a member of the
Electricity Commission, and an associate member of the Commerce Commission. He
was a management head of the Public Service Association, a Member of PSIS Ltd and
the NZ Universities Academic Audit Board.

Treasury:4073591v1 APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE 1



20190157 MOIA Binder Doc 8
Page 34 of 42

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE

Caroline Saunders holds a PhD in Agricultural Economics and has had a career in the
University sector over the last 30 years. She is currently Professor of International
Trade and the Environment and Director, Agribusiness and Economics Research Unit,
at Lincoln University. Professor Saunders is a former director of AgriQuality and is
currently a Council member for the Royal Society of New ;ealand a Dlrect9( on the
board of Landcare Research NZ, and sits on the Blos<cur1y/ Mlmstenal\Aaws\ory
Committee. N

/’\/ \\/ (\ O
N2 i

Christian Hawkesby is due to take up the role of/AsswtaKpt Govembr\a}d General
Manager of Economics, Financial Markets and Banking* at the R servé Baﬁk He is
being appointed as an internal member of the MPC Mr\Hawkes\y b(ungs with him a
wealth of pubiic and private sector experlenc 4 Reg ently he has’ been\gberatlng in the
competitive asset management industry as a4 se}uor member of\ﬂ'\\e Wellington-based
Harbour Asset Management team. 5 \\(\/\

/ NN /\\\——’

[
Treasury officials will be in the Comm\ee\r{)om Iobby dunn%%lge meeting.

Gael Webster, Manager, Goverr@nbe\e\ﬁ Appomtdw\\en{s m%"T'i

et

Treasury:4073591v1 APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE 2
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From: Renee Philip [TSY]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 4:31 PM

To: AEXT: Angus Hodgson

Cc: Ben Gaukrodger [TSY]; Angus Hawkins [TSY]
Subject: RE: MPC docs

[IN-CONFIDENCE] /8/5 / 2\
/S}\% (o
Hi Angus 5 @

\% ~

N

Once the Minister appoints a person, there is no provision g:qqeﬁ'em dur \n other than in limited
circumstances such as breaching their duties under the Acf ever, it is pos@ he person could resign. This
means an interim person could be appointed for a Iong/er te?m d resign e’\r{y\ﬁ‘ tl‘}ey are not subsequently
appointed chief economist. However, we would not rec ﬁ}\ this optio as\kﬁreates other issues, such as a

perception that the person is the preferred candid i\r\ position i hlck\ ecruitment process is not complete,
and perceptions that it would affect incentives Nvm g behawouraf‘thaf person.

NS

)

RV
Let me know if you need anything else. Q/' i <%\\§/\)
/\ 4 \\ \\/
N 5
Cheers Q) 4 <7
Renee &/ (,\

¢
From: Angus Hodgson <Anguszﬂe§m&)parllameh §§n2>

With respect to the length of term, we’ve had a look at the Act \>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 Fe E 08 AM

To: Renee Philip [TSY] <n @treasuré\\a >; Gael Webster [TSY] <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>
Cc: Angus Hawkins [ awklns@treas\u .govt.nz>; Carolin Marotzke [TSY]

<Carolin.Marotzke f@K ,govt nz>

Subject: RE: MPC / \\

Scratch that. ISB{Z\—\s’already &leﬁ\let me know when the APH documentation will come across.

Mauri ora 7SN
> D b\
{ & 4 Angus H%Kggon, Private Secretary (Finance and State Owned Enterprises)

;&ly Office of—Hon}:nt Robertson | Office of Rt Hon Winston Peters
Mlmsqer e | Minister for State Owned Enterprises

Leel 7.6 EX cutlve Wlng, Parlvament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: Angus Hodgson

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 9:07 AM

To: Renee Philip [TSY] <renee.philip@treasury.govt.nz>; 'Gael Webster [TSY]' <Gael.Webster@treasury.govt.nz>
Cc: Angus Hawkins <Angus.Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz>; 'Carolin Marotzke [TSY]'

<Carolin.Marotzke @treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: MPC docs

Kia ora
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It would be ideal if we could get this MPC interim appointment through APH on the 13" or the 20" at the latest.
Could Treasury please send through a truncated version (bio, general details) for us to consult with, and have the
APH documentation to me by Thursday next week? Is that doable?

Mauri ora

Office of Hon Grant Robertson | Office of Rt Hon Winston Peters
Minister of Finance | Minister for State Owned Enterprises

utive Wing, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6 ’u@
| 592 §2

From: Mike Hannah [mailto:Mike.Hannah@rbnz.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 8:57 AM

To: Angus Hawkins <Angus.Hawkins@treasury.govt.nz>; A on <Ang
Cc: Rebecca Williams <Rebecca.Williams
Mitchell <Naomi.Mitchell@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: MPC docs

' g 4  Angus Hodgson, Private Secretary (Finance and State Owned Enterprises)

land &

gson@parliament.govt.nz>
ride <Njck. @rbnz.govt.nz>; Naomi

Good morning

V-
°

[ d\\'t'9"the Minister a one-year temporary internal appointment of
McDermott’s resignation from the Bank. So I'll send you suggested wording for
inclusion in the AP

Regards
Mike < S
Mike Hannah

Board Secretary | Reserve

"This message (and any files transmitted with it) are confidential and
may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message from your system.

This message does not necessarily reflect the views of the

Reserve Bank of New Zealand. If the recipient has any concems about
the content of this message they should seek alternative confirmation
from the Reserve Bank of New Zealand."
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% S P Al A Rontioat
WS 4\-_'.\.'.")::”“";‘1'"'} ~L

From: Gael Webster [TSY]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 2:47 PM

To: AEXT: Angus Hodgson

Cc: Ken Tsang [TSY]; Caitlin Andrews; Carolin Marotzke
Subject: 4077020_MPC Consultation document.DOCX
Attachments: 4077020_MPC Consultation document.DOCX

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

Kia Ora Angus

Nga Mihi
Gael Webster | Manager, Governance and Appoi men | Th
SR | Gael.Webster@tredsury.
\\_‘-_//'
a3 3y and may also be legally privileged. If you are not an intended

Y 1dwful,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email is confidential to the Treag ed only for th

addressee:

a. please immediately delete this email and notify@ Y return erm ilﬁ }ue (64 4472 2733}):
Jic ) A un
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For Consultation with Coalition Parties

Monetary Policy Committee —Internal Member Appointment

Person Designation Appointment/ Term Replacing
Reappointment 753 > ;

Yuong Ha Internal Member Appointment From 4 Apfir2019 ,n-faj’ \\\,

up\t9 31 Mapch 2020 s -

,",-\\“’ \\\V/
Yuong Ha is being appointed as an internal member/of\the MPC to cover the vacancy
created by the resignation of the Chief Econom:leDr John McDermott (effective 28
February 2019). < L i

/7 1\‘?\:”’ N NS
The recommended fixed-term appomtment({o tbe/MPC for. Qne year is to ensure an
appropriate period for the Bank to appomt and\on-board a/ne\k' Chief Economist, ahead
of their being considered for an MPC dale.” Mr Ha's current\embloyment status at the
Bank implies he is eligible for 2 terms on tpe MPC, WrtELeadh being @ maximum of 5

years. LA \\
\. \ 5, < '.
Appointment - Yuong Ha s R

Mr Ha's career has sp@'med several economtc\s\and financial markets roles at the
Reserve Bank of New Zgafandmnce graguatmg ih 1997, with secondments to the IMF
and to Statistics NZ: pﬁrbm 2017, hé/has been Manager International and Markets
Analysis, Financial ar)(e;s responsﬂgTq for reporting on international economy and
financial market devetepments gncT prswdnng advice to policymakers on the impact of
these develogrﬁ\ents on ‘the outlgczt{s( thé NZ economy.
& /

Prior to th{s hé\«as Manager Modellmg in the Economics Department, overseeing the
bunldlng/ nd mamtenance of\thé“key economic models used in the Bank’s forecasting
process. - dther roles in. the Bank have included Manager Forecasting, and a Special
Adyfser in Macro Final anaI Stablhty This latter role involved developing the Bank's
understandmg of the _hature’of the emerging macroprudential issues and corresponding
toolkit, how theyoverlgpped with financial stability and monetary policy frameworks, and
helping to shape the\Bank s macroprudential policy framework.

x 9 \
Mr Ha is Wenversed in the monetary policy framework and tools of the RBNZ, and has
provrdedmonetary policy and financial advice to the Governor over many years, through
a wide nahgenf business cycles and events.

N

Treasury:4077020v1 APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE 1
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THE TREASURY

Kaitohutohu Kaupapa Rawa

Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Documentatlont onfirm
Appointment /g, ,\ <

/\?&?’ @

Date: 21 February 2019 Report No: ™ \>T2019/431 \V.\
: File Nyfgbe . |MCA1 7-6\ :
o 7 i o o ) 4 /\/.\‘ \—,/» /\\ \
<\<-/2,.1; / \\
Action Sought SN AN
N\, AR

Action S\ought\ v (\ «_» Deadline
! Minister of Finance Agree\io s\g\PH Compi smee /~110.00am, Thursday 7 March
. documentation for submig to 2019
(Hon Grant Robertson) inet-Office \
l /Cab = //\ \ \\\\

r\/

Q\ ) 4

/\

Contact for Telephongﬂscussmn (}((éq\mred)

Kj \)\ < /N D 5=
e L) Pc@&m() /Q_ N \\ Telephone 1st Contact
! Gael Webster /}Ba&'gq Governahce é%i - v ]
i intments
. /\\\ /> &3 <\ /\

N
Actions ,felkthé Mi nlstgr s\Qﬁice Staff (if required)

If signed, Iodge\APH Comr{"tt tr;ﬂ!ocumentatlon with Cabinet Office by 10.00am, Thursday 7 March 2019 for
consideration at APH }6mmi on Wednesday 13 March 2019. Return the signed report to Treasury.
£ (/B \
Noteany I \\ 7
feedback on [ A \\
the quality of \ B
the report S
Enclosure: Yes (attached)

Treasury:4077055v1 APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
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Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Documentation to
Confirm Appointment

Executive Summary 5 ~

R
You previously confirmed your intention to appoint external membets Bob Buckle Carolme
Saunders and Peter Harris and internal member Christian Hawkesby to the Monetary Pohcy
Committee (MPC) from 1 April 2018. / \\ 58 < NN

/ NG N/ \ \

There is still one internal member vacancy on the MPC and\ﬂ'k Resenve. Bank Board has
proposed to nominate the Chief Economist at the Raseive Bank to fitl this \ Vacancy, a role
that is still being recruited for. In the meantime the Board of the Rese\'v?@énk has
recommended you appoint Mr Yuong Ha as or(e ef(tbe internal me%ﬁs ‘of the MPC for a
shortened term of one year during which time an seeks: to oirit a new Chief
Economist who will then be considered fogr Qn role / O
\, \ N

You are now asked to sign the attach AF’Hﬁocumentétlm cenflnmng this appointment.
The documentation should be lodged.v Wlt \Gsblnet offic. ice. by 40.00am on Thursday 7 March
2019 for consideration at APH Commlttee on Wednesda}MS March 2019, or at a later APH

date if necessary. i T 76 \
Following confirmation throygh\Ba\)net we Wﬂ(_PﬁBQde appomtment letters for your
signature. AANES)
(‘ _-/’: \/ /V N
G t ) : \\\ >
Recommended’ /x:nbn “3

(//

We recommqnd\that yéu agree to 5|gn the attached APH Committee documentation
confirming, tﬁe\apﬁ\mtment of MrYdpng Ha to the MPC for consideration at the APH
Commitice meet;ng on 13 rQl\agch 2019.

P \ \ )
AgreeVangree (@ \/\y-
AN/
VB2 2N,
/NN
7/ / (//\
o
/ \_\ N
~N\

Gael Webster /
Manager, Governance and Appointments

Hon Grant Robertson
Minister of Finance

T2019/431 : Treasury Report: Monetary Policy Committee: Documentation to Confirm Appointment Page 2

APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE
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Reference:  T2019/279  CM-0-2-8-2019

THE TREASURY

Date: 11 March 2019
Kaitohutohu kaup.m.n Rawa
To: Minister of Finance (Hon Grant Robertson)
ce Associate Minister of Finance (Hon James Shaw) 2%
P 7K
. Sy AN
Deadline: None N V) 7o SN
(if any) .<\> \\\ WS
/\\\ Sl /'\_\A 5
Aide Memoire: Monetary Policy Commiﬁe} Appointment (at
DEV Committee 13 March 2019) /,« L ¢ ‘:\ \_

In this paper the Cabinet Economic Derlegm Commltztee\:s mwted to note the
Minister of Finance's intention to appomtpma@e ber to the f\@ne ry Policy Committee

MPC), as follows: & ™
( ) <\ ) N _,r) \Cz _ N M
A NN/ N, .\
Person Designation < 'ﬁppéintmenu\é ‘,F,erm) Replacing
OO\ \Reappoin nt \ §
Yuong Ha Internal Mgmbe\r‘\ \J Appomtmént\ From 1 April 2019 n/a
(\ / oL up to 31 March 2020
— /'/' \\ F f\\\ — o e e o _S——
’\\’//}\/,-:\ / l" \/‘ \ \
— < A\ )
Background /,_,,3_;:\\ VA O\ )

(92 \'\/ / / AN A

) )
The Monetary Pchcy Cemmuttee was§ tablished by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand
Act (Monetary Pc\l;cy)fAmend ent Act 2018. It will be responsible for formulating
monetary poucy/ to@tzhleve the ob ctwes set out in the Monetary Policy remit, as set by
the Minister. of\imance %
/\,\\\ {\\\ /\

The Comrﬁittee w1|l be én\a\de up “of the Governor and Deputy Governor of the Reserve
Bank. o‘f Nev/ Zealand; two other employees of the Bank (the ‘internal members’) and
three members Whears\}ot/employees of the Bank (the ‘external members’).

Other appoupef §\\

Person {\/) Designation Term

Robert Ailai (B_ob) Buckle External Member From 1 April 2019

O ) up to 31 March 2022

Peter Stuart Harris External Member From 1 April 2019
up to 31 March 2022

Caroline Mary Saunders External Member From 1 April 2019
up to 31 March 2023

Christian Hawkesby Internal Member From 1 April 2019
up to 31 March 2024

The MPC will take responsibility for formulating monetary policy on 1 April 2019, at which
time the terms of the appointees will commence. The appointment of the three external
members and other internal member was noted by Cabinet on 25 February 2019.

Treasury:4071680v1 APPOINTMENT-IN-CONFIDENCE 1
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Appointment - Yuong Ha

Yuong Ha has had several roles at the Reserve Bank of New Zealand, with
secondments to the IMF and to Statistics NZ. From 2017, he has been Manager
International and Markets Analysis, Financial Markets, responsible for reporting on
international economy and financial market developments, and providing advice on the
impact of these developments on the outlook for the NZ egonomy. Other roles in the
Bank have included Manager Modelling in the Econemics’ Department,” Manager
Forecasting, and Special Adviser in Macro-Financial Stabjlity.~Mr Ha is w@i e)«t)ersed in

AN

the monetary policy framework and tools of the RBNZ,/ >~ < *~ ¥

Enis Y Ry e
Mr Ha is being appointed as an internal member 'of\tke‘ MPC ~-\gover.f;.~/the vacancy
created by the resignation of the Chief Econp"m@L effective 28 February 2019. The
appointment for one year is to ensure an appropriate-period for-the Bank to appoint and
on-board a new Chief Economist, ahead of th\éir};e/tng considgréq\{b[ an MPC role.

g K

. LNV AN
Diversity Y ) LS N
CD NV £ N
Following these appointments, thesMRCwill have qu\l‘y'\cr)é;yéman as a member, with all
internal members being men. VY N §
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The Minister of Finance has asked through ;hé:]e}t}§ ‘of expectation to the Board of the
Reserve Bank and the (Governor to focus. on-supporting more women into senior
leadership at the BankBoth the Board éqd\ihe\ﬁovemor have confirmed that this is a

matter of priority for them:. "/ AN\
P y ( .'17'_\\\\ S (/ / e 4
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The Minister of Ftﬁa\nce;}ia/s also asked:the Governor to write to him and the Minister for
Women to se;l/)uf“~thgfsfeps heintends o take to support and encourage more women
into Ieadershfp\pa,sitiéns in econbmit?,s in New Zealand, and what Ministers can do to
support this iFnQS;t’ant priority. The Board and Governor's focus on increasing the
representation.6f women in_the Bank and in economics should see gender balance on
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the MR@fiﬁpmv’e over time: ./
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Tréas\'uq-efﬁcials \(Nillbg\\n attendance in the Committee room lobby during the meeting.
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Document 7

From: Ian Green [TSY
To: Sarah Exeter
Subject: RE: MPC
Date: Friday, 23 June 2023 9:55:42 am
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png
im n
Hi Sarah,

We can circulate this to our database and | will try and organise this by end of today.

We will provide a cover email to database candidates saying that RBNZ is managing the recruitment process in conjunction with the
outsourced agent Kerridge and Partners and include the link you have provided if they are interested in applying.

If we receive any applications directly | will forward these to you.

Kind regards
lan

lan Green | Senior Advisor, Governance and Appointments | Te Tai Ohanga — The Treasury
Tel:89(2)(K) s 9(2)(a) | Email: jan.green@treasury.govt.nz

Visit us online at https://treasury.govt.nz/ and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram

From: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 3:19 pm

To: lan Green [TSY] <lan.Green@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MPC

Thank you.

Here is our advert. | sent you a PDF of this information on Monday.
Thanks
Sarah

From: lan Green [TSY] <lan.Green@treasury.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 3:14 pm

To: Sarah Exeter <Sarah.Exeter@rbnz.govt.nz>
Subject: MPC
Hi Sarah,

Thank you for your earlier update emails.

We have put a response together and received Neil’s approval to release as below. Stella is now sending this through to the others in the
RBNZ/Treasury loop for final sign off and release.

Also can you email a copy of the current ad being run (sorry if you have already done this)

Kind regards
lan

lan Green | Senior Advisor, Governance and Appointments | Te Tai Ohanga — The Treasury
Tel: 48 9(2)(K) | M:59(2)(@) Email: jan.green@treasury.govt.nz
Visit us online at https://treasury.govt.nz/ and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram

From: Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 3:03 pm

To: Stella Kotrotsos [TSY] <Stella.Kotrotsos@treasury.govt.nz>
Cc: lan Green [TSY] <lan.Green@treasury.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Response

Stella



Thank you for checking with me. | only recently became aware of the comment extracted below when Nick McBride pointed it out to me in
documents that had been released by Treasury. If | had seen the comment at the time that it was written | would have pointed out that as
Chair of the search process for MPC members on that occasion | did not consider the comment to be correct. Having become aware of it, |
rewrote the background material for the search this year to more accurately reflect my and the Board’s views last time: that researchers are
fine as long as they have a really clear understanding of the constraints that MPC membership would place on them.

Overall, your response seems appropriate and from my perspective is accurate.
Best wishes

Neil

From: Stella Kotrotsos [TSY] <Stella Kotrotsos@treasury govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 2:53 pm

To: Neil Quigley <Neil.Quigley@rbnz.govt.nz>

Cc: lan Green [TSY] <lan.Green@treasury govt.nz>
Subject: Response

IN-CONFIDENCE

Hi Neil
This is the enquiry and below the proposed response.

ENQUIRY
Hi Treasury media team,
1 am emailing in regard to the criteria used to appoint members to the RBNZ's MPC.

A report the Treasury prepared for MoF in 2019 said monetary policy and macroeconomic researchers would be excluded to avoid creating
conflicts of interest.

As you previously agreed with:the Board, a strict appraach has been taken regarding

, conflicts of interest. This has included excluding-froii consideration any individuals who are
engaged in, or likely to engage in'fdture, in active research on monetary policy or
macreeconomics. In futdre-appointmentsta the MPC, looser criteria could be adopted that
would allow for a broader-field of potential neminees from the Board, if desired.

BiacacaccncaccncccnsacnsccsnstralatiPeratioccccaccns Minatly (P B B i ccicaciicccacacacccsncancscctacancacascactacsnscsatccsacasassane n

You can see the snippet from the report on page 15 of this stack of OlAed

docs: https: oakingcassandra files wordpre om/2019/0

Yesterday, the RBNZ said that as it recruits for two new MPC members, it will in fact consider researchers.
| understand the bit in the 2019 report was an error, as one of the current members (Bob Buckle) has done a lot of macroeconomic research.
Would the Treasury please be able to explain what's gone on?

| reported on that appointment criteria a couple of time in the past, as it seemed bizzare. | know people in the economics community also
thought it was odd the govt didn't want monetary policy experts to be on the monetary policy committee.

It would be good to clear up the issue. A response ASAP would be appreciated.

Thank you,

NZ Herald Wellington Business Editor

+64 27 324 5156
PROPOSED RESPONSE

The paragraph you are referring to includes a line that states that ‘individuals who are engaged in, or likely to engage in future, in
active research on monetary policy or macroeconomics would be excluded from Monetary Policy Committee (MPC)
consideration’. This line was included as a result of a misunderstanding post interviews around how a candidate might struggle to
balance confidentiality of sensitive information with their academic freedom. This did not form part of the criteria for these
appointments and does not reflect the Minister, RBNZ, or the Treasury’s position.



Furthermore this had no bearing on the RBNZ Board’s approach to nominating MPC members or to the Minister of Finance’s
approach to appointing MPC members. Active monetary policy and macroeconomics researchers were considered as part of the
2018/2019 round and are to be considered in the current round in 2023.

Nga mihi nui
Stella

(2]

Stella Kotrotsos | Manager, Governance and Appointments | Te Tai Ohanga — The Treasury

Tel: SO | Mobile SIGEZ)@ENI | Email/IM: Stella Kotrotsos@treasury.govt.nz
Visit us online at https://treasury.govt.nz/ and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you are not an intended addressee:
a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733);
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.





